
 

CM3 Environmental Inc. 

5710 Akins Road Ottawa, Ontario, K2S 1B8 

 

December 17, 2020 

 CM3 File: BDC1148 

David Cutler 

Victor Vallance Blais LLP 

112 Lisgar St. 

Ottawa, ON K2P 0C2 

Attention: Mr. Cutler  

MONITORING WELL DECOMMISSIONING 

20-22 and 24 Hawthorne Avenue, Ottawa, Ontario 

CM3 Environmental Inc. (CM3) has prepared this letter to confirm that the groundwater monitoring 

wells at the above noted site were decommissioned in accordance with Ontario Regulation 903 

by CCC Environmental and Geotechnical Drilling from Ottawa, Ontario on December 11, 2020.  

A copy of the well decommissioning record from CCC will be forwarded once received by CM3.   

We trust that the above is satisfactory for your purposes currently. Should you have any questions 

or concerns, please contact either of the undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted,  

CM3 Environmental Inc.  

 

 

Bruce Cochrane, P.Geo, EP, QP 

Principal Consultant 

 

 

 



 

 

 


